


From : Sandhya Salwan <sandhya.salwan@nic.in>

Subject : Fwd: Pension adalat to be held on 17 March 2023 -
regarding

To : DGT Coordination <coordination@dgt.gov.in>,
Lokendra <lokendra.oriya@nic.in>

Email DGT Coordination

Fwd: Pension adalat to be held on 17 March 2023 - regarding

Thu, Feb 02, 2023 08:29 PM

1 attachment

pl discuss

From: "Trishaljit Sethi" <dirgen-msde@gov.in>
To: "Sandhya Salwan" <sandhya.salwan@nic.in>, "Brajesh Kumar Mathur"
<bm.mathur@gov.in>
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 12:31:00 PM
Subject: Fwd: Pension adalat to be held on 17 March 2023 - regarding

25731102/03

From: "Manju vijay UDC" <manju.v@nic.in>
To: "Krishna Kumar Dwivedi" <kkdwivedi@gov.in>, "Ramakrishna Sura" <dir.jss-
msde@gov.in>, "Trishaljit Sethi" <dirgen-msde@gov.in>, "Director iie"
<director@iie.gov.in>, "NIMI Chennai" <chennai-nimi@nic.in>, "CSTARI" <cstarikol-
wb@nic.in>, "Dr. Nirmaljeet" <chairperson-ncvet@gov.in>, "ved tiwari"
<ved.tiwari@nsdcindia.org>, "Krishna Kumar Dwivedi" <dg@niesbud.gov.in>, "Brajesh
Kumar Mathur" <bm.mathur@gov.in>, "sonu bhatia" <sonu.bhatia@gov.in>
Cc: "Jayanthi Vijayaraghavan" <jayanthi.v@nic.in>, "PrabhaSharma US"
<prabha.s72@gov.in>
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 12:21:08 PM
Subject: Pension adalat to be held on 17 March 2023 - regarding

Sir/Madam

Please find the attachment on the subject cited above for necessary action.  

With regards,

(Manju Vijay)
ASO

Email https://email.gov.in/h/printmessage?id=C:-63794&tz=Asia/Kolkata&xim=1
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MSDE A-22O2Ol Ll2022- Estt.
Government of India/tllGl FS6T{

Ministry of SktU Development and Entrepreneurship/{fq1a lii E .cE-dI t'Trilc
{Establishment Sectlon/gqg4 31491141

Room No 328, 3.d Floor
Shram Shakti Bhawan,

Rafi Marg,New De1hi,
Dated:31/ll2023

SubJect: Pension Adalat

The undersigned
Pensioners' Welfare D.O
OM dated Ia/112023 on
as mandated therein on
mentioned in SOP.

Encl: as above.

To

DGT/ DJSS/ NCVET/ NItrSBUD/IIE

Copy for information to:

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

to be held on 17 March,2O23- regarding
***

is directed to forward herewith Deptt. of Pension &
letter No. I /39/2O23-P&PW(E) dated 5/ t/2O23and
the subject cited above for necessary action on time
i) nomination of Nodal Officer and ii) on aIl aspects

2. The Ministry may be informed of the Nodal Oflicer appointed for the
Pension Adalat in respect of your organisation.

Gr*M
Under Secretary to the Government of India

Tel:23465-890

(i)
(ii)
(iii)

Sr PPS to Secretary, MSDE
Sr PPS to JS(KKD), MSDE
PPS to JS(HU)/JS(SSp) /SEA(NB)



No. MSDE A- 44 I l0 I 2023 -Estt.
Government of India/rnra gtft'n

Ministry of Skill Development and Entrepreneurshipldhmr !d tq3fi-dr lirmc
(Establishment Sectionf+rrrrat r{nm)

Room No 328, 3rd Floor
Shram Shakti Bhawan,

Rafi Marg,New Delhi,
Dated,: 25ll12023

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

SubJect: Natlon-wlde Penslon Adalat- regarding

***

The undersigned is directed to refer D,O letter No. I I 39 12023-
P&PW(E) dated 5 I I 12023 on the subject cited above and to say that the details
of nomination of Nodal Officer of MSDE for Nation -wide Pension Adalat as
under:

Name & Disignation : DR. Suparna S. Pachouri, Joint Secretary
Email address: suparna. edu@nic. in

Mobile. NO: 987348898

2.

To

Under Secretary to the Government of India
Tel:23465-890

Shri Ravinder Kumar,
De1hi,
Shri Dhananjay Prasad
New Delhi,

Copy to:-
(i) Dr. Suparna S. Pachouri, Joint Secretary alongwith copy of DoP&PW

oM No. tl39 12023 P&PW (E) dated lSlr/2023
(ii) Sr. PPS to Secretary, MSDE
(ii) sr PPS to JS(KKD), MSDE
(iii) PPS to JS(HU)/JS(sSP)/JS(vKS)
(iv) Guard file/Persona-l file

(i)

(ii)

This issues with the approval of Secretary, MSDE. () I tY/ (/
v p,.ffi"'S>)I*j>'

Director, Lok Nayak BhawalKhan Market, New

Singh, Under Lok Nayak Bhawa, Khan Market,



n'. Ld-**J:n
No. l/39i2023-P&PW (E)

Government of India
Ministry of Personnel, P.G. & Pensions

I)epartment ofPension & Pensioners' Welfare

3', Floor, Lok Nayak Bhawan,

Yt:[lT;i#[:,:#i
OFFICT MEMORANDUM

Subjcct:-Pension Adalat to be held on lTtn March,2023-reg.

The undersigned is directed to refer to Dopartment of Pension & Pensioners' Welfare DO
letter, dated 05.01.2023 (copy attached) of Secretary, Department ofPonsion & pensioners, Welfare,
addressed to all Secretaries for convening a nation-wide Pension Adalat in the last week of March,
2023, by each Ministry/Department/ Organization/Iield formation tbrough Video Conferencing. The
main objective of this_ Adalat _would be prompt resolution of pensioners' grievances, within the
framework of cxtant policy guidelines.

2. Now it has been decided, to conveneg Nation-wide All India Pension Adalat on 176 March-
2023 wifi the objective of ,.Ease of Livine',,
pensioners to bring uniformity among Pension Adalat to be conducted by Ministries/Departments all
over lndia. Thus for holding Nationwide Pension Adalat 2023, to ensure redressal oi persioners'
F evances smoothly, it needs to be seamless, technology driven exercise within ihe overall
guidelines issued by Min of Home affair and M/o llealth & Family Welfare for Covid-I9 pandemic.

3. All stake-holders to the grievance should be present, including the Pensioner or his/her
represetrtative, as far as feasible. All the cases listed should be examined in depth, in advance, so that
a suitable resolution can be arrived at in the Adalat itself Greater emphasis should be given to
Family pension cases and cases pertaining to super senior citizens aged 80 years and above, if any.
This exercise is expected to have an All India impact on alleviating the grievances ofthe Pensioneis.
While conducting the Pension Adalats, the Ministries are advised to insure that sooial distaocing

l norms are followed, as prescribed from time to time by Govemment of India.Lt- ,,.. )

4\(tt" / q, It was requested to appoint a Nodal Officer in MinistrieslDepartments/Organizations whoal l shall coordinate within y .
I The i::formation regarding nomination of Nodal Officer is still awaited. Name of Nodal Officer

0)
required urgently so that the modality of conveniag the Nationwide pension Adalat could be
discussed through video conferencing for smooth conducting of Pension Adalat, It is therefore
requested to forward the name of the Nodal Officer along with conta"t fleaits sucn as-Naie,
Dcs ,--

a----.- 5. The names of Nodal Officers lhri Ravinder Kumar, Director
Secretary-\ - ,l (kumar.ravinder6p@nic.ln) or to Shri Dhananjay

ZBI f 1>4*tdp'e73@d7). 
1r .n

oM-.-,"r,*^:^rT
. ,\^'l "*N!/"*a\a$>t''',-*3': r --^ t

[},.u"mll-t3
- I Director,- q p\.233s0020

Cz
..-'\'-

^/,

W/k\cD i(,
f \ - z.r s.A/[Mt^
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ft. Sfrqrff, Bnq.q.qs.

vfd{
V. $r'irduae, rns
SEOHE'ARY

D.No.1/39/2023-P&PW (E)

qIGT(6R

1f-n-. qrffo, *+ frmrqa mr tar i?rdc,t .m ivn ( ivr+fufr roror ftxm
SIIFI4IaI . nlo mo rr++, T{R crHe,cilFq6ftr4 rtffi-rrooos

GOVEffNMENT OF INOIA
MINISTRY OF PERSONNEL, PUBLIC GBIEVANCES &PENSIONS,

DEPAfrruEMT OF PEI.ISION & PENSIONEBS' WEIfAFE
LOK iIAYAK BHAWN. I+IAX MARXET,

NEW DELlfl"t.t0003

Dated : January 5, 2023

\F/
5

'es

5.
Per
lhe

O

B

FFTE? qqi

er..t @,
The Department of Pension & Pensioners' Wetfare has been conducting

Pension Adalats across Ministries, throughout the country, as part of Good
Governance, to minimise Pensloners' grievances. As you may be aware, redressal
of Pensioners' grievances ls high on the agenda of the Government.

2. lt has been decided, to convene a Nallon.lyide pension Adalat in the last
week of March, 2023, by each Ministry/DepartmenUOrganization/Field formation
ttrough Vidoo Conferenclng, for which, a suitable date shall be communicated in
due course. The main objective of this Adalat would be prompi resolulion of
pensioners' grievances, within the framework of extant policy guidelines.

3. The hallmark of the Adalat would be loveraging digltal technotogy to 1\
conduct the Adalat through VC,While holding these Adalats, each Minlstry ehoutd \ I

ensure tho presenco of all concerned stake-holdors vlz. HoD, DDO, pAO and 1/
officials of concerned Banks, at the Pension Adalat from their r6Ep-detftrufdffitoryoff:f
VC. A notice, in advance, intimating the time and link for the Video Conferencing for t

the Adalat, should also be sent to the concerned Pensioner for their participation, if

4. For effective resolution of the grievances, it is imperative that the Departments
should examine the cases in advance and make extensive preparations for the
Adalat. ln the All-lndia Pension Adalat held last year, it was noticed ihat some
officials, representing key Ministries, came unprepared and also did not abide by the
tlme-lines given for resolution of the grievances subsequently. Thls has been
viowed seriously and thls yoarr as suggosted by the Depart[ent Related
Parllamentary Standing Committee, this Departmant shall recommend punitive
action against such officials to the concerned Minlstry/Department.

Family cases and cases pending from
bo given priority. The Minishies/Departments/Organization

having freld formations in diff€rent parls of the counky may organise the Pension
Adalats in these formations also on hat day, so that this effort has a Pan-lndia
effect.

PI6s9e visit our w€bsits : htlpsr/doppwgov.in, https:rbhavlshya.nic.in

qiFtT rtl
{rfton

Tel: 0'l 1-23742133 Fa\: 011-23742544 Emall: secy-8rpg@nlc.in

Contd......2
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6. A nodal officer may please also b€ nominated from your Ministry, who shall
coordinate within your Ministry as well with the Department of Pension & Pensioners'
Weffare. The nodal officer will intimate the details of the cases being taken up in the
Pension AdalaUs of your Ministry and also intimate the outcome of the Adalai/s in the
prescribed proforma (copy enclosed). lt is also requested that the name of nodal
officgr nominated from your Ministry may kindly be intimated to this Deparunent
latest by 31't January, 2023.

7. I solicit your kind personal attention for the involvement & support of your
Mlnistry in this exercise in making this endeavour a grand success.

r*tb h^i WrA,

Encl: as above

The Secretarles of all MlnlstriesrDepartments,
Govemment of lndia

Yours sincerely

Jll.
(V. Srinivas)
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Proforma

Detailod report of the cases tahen gg ln the p€rcion Adalat

1. Name of Ministries/DeparlmenUOrganizations

2. Date of Conducting a pension Adalat

3. Total Number of cases/grievances

a. No of family pension case

b. No of case relating to senior pensioner

4. Total Number of caseVgrievances resolved

a. No of family penslon cases resolved

b. No of cases relating to senior pensioners resolved

5. Total Number of cases/grievances unresolved

a. No of family pension case unresolved

b. No of cases relating to senior pensioners unresolved

Name of the Nodal Officer

Designalion

Signature of the Nodal Officer

3/-,
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All lndia Penslon Adalat

Standard Operatino ProcEdure (SOP) for Pension Adalat lhrouqh Video-
conferenclnE

All lndia Pension Adalat 2023 will be a seamless technotogy driven exercise

!o ensye redressal of pensioners' grievances within the overall guidelines issued by
Min of Home affair and Min/o Health & Family Welfure for Covid-19 pandemic. With
the objec{ive of "Ease of Living', all over country, this one day will be dedicated to
our pensioners. To bring uniformity among p€nsion adalats conducted by
Ministriesr/Departments all over lndia, it is requested that this SOp may be adhered
to in-totallty.

1. All Ministries/Departments, subordinate offices, will conduct pension Adalats
at various locations all over tndia lhrough video{onferencing tools. The date
will be intimated in due course.

2. Pension Adalat links of different MinistriedDepartments will also be connectied
with All lndia Pension Adalat link, being conducted by Dept of pension &
Pensioners' Weffare. Dedicaled VC link and other details wi be shared
subsequently.

3. All Ministries/Departments shall nominate a nodal officEr not below the rank of
JS at Ministry/HQ level and DS/Director level in feld offices, Datails of nodal
ofiicer i.e. name, de6ignation, phone no., e-mail id may be fonvarded by 3id
January, 2023 lo Department of Pension and pensioners, Welfare at the
following e-mail:- kumar.ravinder66@nic.in and singh.dp1973@nic.in.

4. Ministrles/Departments shall identify pension/Family pension related
grievances/pending cases received by them through CPENGMM and
through their respective grievance redressal systems/portals. Details of all
such casea may be fon,arded to DoPpW by 31d January, 2023. Since this
Adalat is being dedicated to family pensioners, eforts should be made to take
up a majority of Family Pension related cases.

5. Pension Adalat shall be c,onducted only through videoronferencing (VC) by
leveraging technology using available VC tool6 and applications. pensioners,
HoD, DDO, PAO and Banks shall join the pension Adalat from their
raspective locations on VC and should come prepared for each case which is
being listed. The Nodal ofiicar nominated ai field office level shall co-ordinate
the entire VC to ensure seamless participation by all stake-frolders.

6. lt may be ensured that pensioners are given sufficient time to explain their
grievances, if lhey, so desire, during the VC.
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7. Ministries/Departments may also explore the feasibility of providing facility to
pensioners to upload/send their grievances and related papers available with
them through e-mail or any other mode in advance. However, this should not
be made a mandatory condition for listing of their case.

8. At the start of pension Adalat, VC coordinator shall allot time slots for each
case and announce case-wise time slots to all the stake holders. This will help
aged pensioners and they will not be forced to remain logged-in for the whole
day. lt will also reduce the load on the ICT systems. pensioners and officials
related to that case may be requested to join 1S minutes prior to theh allotted
time-slot.

L VC coordinator shall keep record of all proceedings and direct
HOD/DDO/PAO/Bank 1o take action to ensure redressal of grievance within
specific time-period.

10. Ministries/ Departments shall send record of proceedings along with details of
cases listed and settled during Pension Adalat to DoPPW within 15 days of
the Adalat. ln case the case remains unresolved an updated status of such
cases, where some action is required on the part of HOD/DDO/PAO/Bank,
may be sent again after one month.

1 1. Ministries/ Departments may ensure availability of ICT hardware including
high speed intemet, power backup etc. for smooth conduct of the Pension
Adalat.

12. Minishies/ Departments shall ensure that all Covid 19 related guidelines i.e.
sanitization, thermal screening, social distancing, masks etc. are strictly
adhered to while conducting the Pension Adalat.


